Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 2:14 PM

To: 'kibybee@maxwell.syr.edu’; 'ladolak@law.syr.edu’; 'rsgutter@syr.edu’;
‘rkanand@law.syr.edu’; 'bach@measuresforjustice.org'

Cc: ‘gdreeher@maxwell.syr.edu’; ‘'news@wrvo.org’; 'jason@wrvo.org’

Subject: Status? In Your Own Backyard: Which local media will report on would-be Supreme
Court Justice Antonacci's record as state senator?

Attachments: 3-6-19-foil-sen-budget-revenues-committee.pdf; 2-19-18-written-testimony-with-

questions-24pp-compressed.pdf

TO: Institute for the Study of the Judiciary, Politics and the Media

I have received no response from you to the below time-sensitive e-mail. Did | miss something? Please advise.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200

From: elena@judgewatch.org <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2019 7:50 AM

To: kjibybee@maxwell.syr.edu; ladolak@law.syr.edu; rsgutter@syr.edu; rkanand@law.syr.edu;
bach@measuresforjustice.org

Cc: gdreeher@maxwell.syr.edu; news@wrvo.org; jason@wrvo.org

Subject: In Your Own Backyard: Which local media will report on would-be Supreme Court Justice Antonacci's record
as state senator?

TO: Institute for the Study of the Judiciary, Politics and the Media

What study has the Institute done of the intersection of the judiciary, politics, and media — in its own backyard? My
below October 11t e-mail to WRVO — to which | have received no response — is a perfect case study.

Which local media will investigate and report on would-be Supreme Court Justice Robert Antonacci’s record as a state
senator — essential to voters making informed decisions as to his fitness for any office of public trust.

Please advise, as soon as possible — as to both questions.
Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

www.judgewatch.org
914-421-1200




